PSC CASE NO. 2016-424

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: Talina R. Mathews RE C E! VED

Executive Director

Public Service Commission MAR 24 2017

P.O. Box 615 . .
Pubt

Frankfort, KY 40602 Comoerice

FROM: Western Fleming County Water District

Patrick E. Price, Attorney
Suit, Price, Price & Ruark, PLLC
207 Court Square 4

Flemingsburg, KY 41041
Phone: 606-849-2338

Fax: 606-845-8771 ,
Email: peprice@windstream.net

SUBJECT: Attached is Western Fleming County Water District’s Motion for extension of time
to respond to Commission Staff’s First Request for Information to Western Fleming
County Water District.
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Comes the Western Fleming County Water District (hereinafter “WFCWD”) by Counsel
and requests an Extension of Time to file a response to the Commission Staff’s First Request for
Information to Western Fleming County Water District.

1.) The WFCWD filed a request for a Deviation in Storage Capacity on January 31, 2017;

2.) The Public Service Commission (hereinafter referred to as “Commission”) filed a
Request for Information on March 7, 2017;

3.) The WFCWD will not be able to fully answer the questions propounded by the
Commission Staff, without the help of their engineer, and needs additional time to fully
answer this request.

The WFCWD asks for an extension of time until May 1, 2017, in order to complete their

response to the request of the Commission.
Respectfully Submitted,
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PATRICK E. PRICE

SUIT, PRICE, PRICE & RUARK, PLLC
207 COURT SQUARE
FLEMINGSBURG, KY 41041

Phone: (606) 849-2338

Fax: (606) 845-8771

Email: peprice@windstream.net
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This Motion was mailed, postage prepaid, by U.S. mail, this the &/ 0:} day of March, 2017
to the following:

Talina R. Mathews
Executive Director

Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602
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